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June 27, 1980

Mr. Ross A. Scarano
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch

Mall Stop SS483, Dockett #40-4=2%7 %%

7914 Eastern Avenue

Silver Spring, Marland 20910

Dear Mr. Scarano:

I have recently received a copy of the Tanne
letter dated June 13, 1980, concerning the
Decommissioning Plant Environmental Report.

see Valley Authority
dgemont Uranium Mill

It is noted that Dose standards are not being met and that at
times the doses to residents in the vicinity of the Edgemont
Uranium Mill are not expected to be i~ compliance with these
standards.

As president of the Midwest Environmental Protective Associates,
we object to any variance from standards. We object to any vari-
ance of these standards because the health of people are involved
and we object because we are surprised that a Governmental Agency
such as TVA would ask for a variance.

Sincerely,
e  d
- 7

Stawe J. Gadler |
Presigent - MEPA

SJG /kmt

cc: Dr. Charles Carson, President SCS, 2410 Lakesview Drive,
Fergus Falls, MN 56537 :
Henry Fieldseth, Northern Sun Alliance, 1519 E. Franklin Ave.,
Mpls., MN 55403
Black Hills Alliance, P.O. Box 2508, Rapid City, SD 57709
Mr. Wendell H. Marshall, President Mapleton Intervenors,
Route 10, Midland, MI 48640
Mr. Warren Neufeld, Sect'y of the Dept. ¢f Health, Div. of
Air Quality and Solid Waste, 0ld Carnegie Library, Pierre,
SD 57501
Mr. Nick Meinhardt, American Friends Service Ccmmittee,
1925 Nicollet Ave., Suite 101, Mpls., MN 55403
Ms. H. Jane Nauman, Box 232 Cus.e‘, SD 577,0
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